[ k !

Q:::.::_:.A




EARLY NORWAY AND VULCAN VIEWS
DICKINSON COUNTY, MICHIGAN
PART 2

William J. Cummings
2015
[Identification Assistance by Bert J. Peterson]



NORWAY TOWNSHIP
DICKINSON COUNTY, MICHIGAN

DICKINSON COUNTY : Organized May
21, 1891, embracing T41N of R27W, T39N
0 T40N o T41N of R28W, T39N 6 T40N 0
T41N of R30W and T39N 6 T40N of R31W,
all set off from Menominee County; T42N 0
T43N of R28W 6 R29W & R30W, all set off
from Iron County; and T42N & T43N o
T44N of R27W andT41N of R28W 6 R29W
0 R30W, all set off from Marguette
County; named for Donald McDonald
Dickinson (1846-1917), postmaster general
under President Grover Cleveland and
leader of the Michigan Democratic Party .

NORWAY  TOWNSHIP Organized
December 30, 1880, embracing T39N &
T4A0ON o6 T41IN of R29W (then part of
Menominee County), set off from Breitung
Township; named for Village of Norway
located therein .




VILLAGE OF NORWAY AND
CITY OF NORWAY

INGALSDORF/INGALLSDORF/INGOLSDORF . Platted as Ingolsdorf
June 11, 1879, by the Ingalls Mining Company (Eleazer S. Ingalls,
president ; Timothy Cole, secretary) on the SE % of NE % of Section 8, T39N
of R29W,; post office established September 11, 1879, with Charles E.
Knowlton, postmaster ; changed to Norway December 8, 1879.

FREDERICKTON : Platted July 9, 1879, by the Lake Superior Ship
Canal, Railway & Iron Company on the S % of NW % of Section 9, T39N of
R29W; probably named for Frederick Ayer, secretary of the company;
annexed to City of Norway in 1891.

NORWAY : Platted July 31, 1879, by Carl L. Wendel on the N Y2 of NW Y%,
of Section 8, T39N of R29W,; post office transferred from Ingolsdorf
December 8, 1879; incorporated as a city April 17, 1891.

SOUTH NORWAY : Platted September 5, 1890, by Eugene Krohn on the
NE Y4 of SE ¥ of Section 8, T39N of R29W,; annexed by City of Norway in
1891.
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High School, Norway, Mich.

Postmarked Menominee, Mich., December 1, 1905, this postcard view shows the original Norway
High School building, completed in 1892 at a cost of $15,000, and later called the Central School,
located on the northwest corner of Norway Street and Tenth Street. Eleven teachers staffed the
eight -room school house which included a fair -sized library in the office. [WJC Photo]



Postmarked Norway, Mich., September 13, 1909, this postcard view shows the original Norway
High School, called the Central School after the new high school was constructed in 1906, located
on the northwest corner of Norway Street and Tenth Avenue. [WJC Photo]
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Postmarked Norway, Mich., April 28, 1914, this postcard view shows the original Norway High
School, called the Central School after the new high school was constructed in 1906. Note the fire
escapefrom the secondstory. This school was razed in 1938. [WJC Photo]



This unused postcard view of the Nelson School dates from between 1918 and 1930. The structure
was located on the northwest corner of North Nelson Street (now Main Street) and Penn Avenue
(now 14" Avenue). [Jake Menghini Museum]



NEW HIGH SCHOOL. NORWAY, MICH,
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Postmarked Vulcan, Mich., June 23, 1909, this tinted postcard view shows the new Norway High
School, constructed at a cost of $40,000 in 1906 and located where the present Norway school
complex is located. A large assembly hall, four recitation rooms and two laboratories were located

on the upper floor. [WJC Photo]



Postmarked Norway, Mich., June 24, 1910, this tinted postcard view again shows Norway High
School, constructed in 1906 where the present Norway school complex is located. [WJC Photo]
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Four classrooms were reserved for the upper grades on the first floor, where the super i nt enc
office, school library and studio and consultation rooms for music, drawing, domestic science and
manual training instructors were also located. The basement housed the manual training and
domestic science departments . This school was totally destroyed by fire on August 28, 1912. [WJC
Photo]



The Norway High School was destroyed by fire on Thursday, August 29, 1912. This postcard view
shows the smoldering remains of the structure . [Don Khoury ]



I[ron Mountain Press , Iron Mountain, Dickinson County, Michigan, Volume 17, Number 15 [Thursday, August 29,
1912], page 1, column 6

SCHOOL IN FLAMES

High School Building at Norway Was
Destroyed Last Night.

The high school building at Norway was totally destroyed by fire at an early hour this morning o the first alarm
sounding atfour o 8 c |l oc k

The handsome building is a mass of ruins, only the stone and brick walls are now standing .
The fire is supposed to have originated in the basement, where a [piece of] manual training equipment was being
unpacked and erected.

The building was erected nine years ago [sic 0 erectedin 1906] at a cost of $33,000. This doesnot include the cost
of furnishing the building .

The school library was located in this building and is a total loss.

Secretary Perkins, of the school board, telephones [sic 0 telephoned] The Press that the loss will reach $50,00 [sic
- $50,000] with insurance of $35,000.

The building was being prepared for the opening of school on Tuesday, and the fire sadly cripples the educational
facilities of our sister city.



Iron Mountain Press , Iron Mountain, Dickinson County, Michigan, Volume 17, Number 16 [Thursday, September 5,
1912], page 2, column 4

NORWAY NEWS NUGGETS.

Since the burning of the Norway high school, the board of education has been busy making arrangements for
buildings in which to conduct the sessions. At the city hall, the auditorium will be used for the high school
assembly room, the council room, the room formerly used by Judge Rowe and the fire ¢ h i efficé will be used for
class rooms [sic 0 classrooms], and the basement for manual training and lavaatory [sic 0 lavatory] . In addition the
four-room parochial school and the Vankerchove building have been leased. Some of the surplus furniture from the
Iron Mountain schools was secured to furnish rooms and everything was practically ready to open the schools last

Tuesday morning .
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This unused postcard view, probably dating to 1912, shows the Norway High School building which
replaced the one which burned April 29, 1912, in the course of construction . The two elementary
school buildings & East Grade School and West Grade School ¢ flank the new high school. All three

of these buildings were razed to make room for the new Norway public school complex in 1991 and
1992. [WJC Photo]



This unused postcard view of Norway High School, taken by the Iron Range Studio in Iron River,
Michigan, probably dates from the late 19200 $0 the early 193006.s The front of the three -story
structure shows a bank of five two-story high windows which lit the study hall or assembly room.
The windows directly below lit the gymnasium which was located in the basement. Note the stake-
bed truck backed up to the side entrance. This building was razed together with the two flanking

elementary schools in 1981 and 1982 when the present school complex was constructed. [MRHM
Photo]
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On the left side of the Norway High School, the wood shop was located on the first floor, the
mechanical drafting classroom on the second floor and the chemistry laboratory on the third floor.
On the right side of the building the s uper i nt eficdwas lodated on the first floor, the 0 o |
library on the second floor and the typing and shorthand classroom on the third floor. The home
economics room was located just above where the truck is parked on the right . [MRHM Photo]
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This unused postcard view, dating between 1940 and 1950, shows Norway High School and the
East Grade School and the West Grade School, located on the south side of Lake Mary between
Chestnut Street and Section Street. East Grade School was later used for storage, including
guarter panels from old Ford Woodies used by shop students. [WJC Photo]
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Fourteen members of No r w al@Xl dootball team, identified from left to right and including their
positions for players listed on the roster for the November 4 contest with Iron Mountain, were:
Willard S. Perkins, Harold B. Lindahl (wearing helmet), left halfback; Carl Erickson, right end;
Willard Bolitho , right halfback ; Sigisfredo 0 F r eddsanna, quarterback ; Richard Uren, left guard;
Harvey Duvall , also left guard; Fred Pancheri, left tackle; William Ellison, right tackle; John C.
Possi, fullback ; Hedley Anderson; George Harfoot, center; James Williams , left end; and Raul or
Roll Sutherland . Another player named Olson played right guard, according to the roster. [WJC
Photo]
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This unused postcard view, dating about 1950-1960, shows the cement bleachers with Norway
High School visible in the background, looking north. Ronberg Field in honor of Norway Coach
Alan Ronberg. Note fire escapeson high school (helical slides) one from b o ycsoékroom and one

from the g 1 rcloaki@om on the secondfloor. [WJC Photo]



In this postcard view, dating between 1950 and 1960 and taken from Fourth Avenue looking north
by northeast, shows the tennis courts with Lake Mary in the background. The road in the
background, visible in the upper right, is Chestnut Street. Norway High School is located on the
other side of Fourth Avenue. Note the wood-framed backstops. [WJC Photo]



Built in 1910, the six-room, brick Lake School was located west of the Vulcan Location. This
unused postcard view, dates from about 1920. An earlier, three-room building was constructed in
the Lake area in 1899. The structure was used for several years as a sewing factory by the Norway
Needlecraft Corporation , which ceasedoperations in 1960. [WJC Photo]




This unused postcard view, dating to about 1965-1966, shows the Holy Spirit Normal School at
about the time the building was constructed, [WJC Photo]
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Dr. Elisha Pope Swift purchase®0,000 squarefeet of land from ThomasP. Hayesin Augustof 1901 for the
constructiorof a houseandhospital Thehospitalconsistedf two buildingsat618and612Iron Streetshownon
the right in this 1920 postcardview, connectedby a breezeway Dr. S w i fofficé waslocatedin the left, front
portion of his house,locatednext door at 626 Iron Streetwith the stoneretainingwall in front. The nurses
occasionallysleptin quartersonthethird level. [Martha Nagel]




As the ground in No r waQ@ldT™wn began sinking, many buildings were damaged, including the
Columbia Hospital , owned by Dr. E.P. Lockart, one of the c i t gioheer physicians. Loc k ar t
settlement with the United States Steel Corporation included the Husson House, a three-story
hotel, all of the fixtures and furniture from his hospital and some monetary compensation. By mid -
September, 1909, the Husson House was moved to its new location at 620 Norway Street where it
was placed on a new foundation and veneered with brick. L o ¢ k aNetv &slumbia Hospital was
ready for patients in mid-November, 1910. In January, 1913, Lockart accepted the position of
surgeon with the Verona Mining Company in Palatka after living in Norway for thirty years. The
hospital was purchased by the Penn Iron Mining Company and run as the Penn Hospital until
1946, when the company sold it to the City of Norway for a nominal sum. The city operated the
hospital until November, 1960, when the Anderson Memorial Hospital was opened. [WJC Photo]
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This unused postcard view of the Penn Iron Mining Company Hospital , 401 Norway Street, dates
ca. 1940-1950. In the 1935 city directory, Dr. Lloyd E. Hamlin was listed as the superintendent of
the Penn Iron Mining Company Hospital . [WJC Photo]



NORWAY HOSPITALS: ANDERSON MEMORIAL

The Anderson Memorial Hospital openedin November, 1960, on the 400 block of Main Street, near
intersection with Fifth Avenue, across from the St. Ma r y@atholic Church. The structure was
built with walls which could support a second floor. The steeple of the Swedish Baptist Church,

now First Baptist Church, is in the background. This postcard view was copyrighted in 1963. [WJC
Photo]



NORWAY MINES: NORWAY MINE

Taken in May, 1886, this view, looking east, shows part of the ~ Norway Mine , located on the NE %2 of
the SE ¥4 of Section 5, T39N, R29W. The Norway Mine was one of the few Dickinson County mines
worked as an open pit. [Marquette County Historical Society]



NORWAY MINES: ARAGON MINE

GRroUP OF O¥FICIALS AND MINERS, ARAGON MINE, NORwAY.

This photograph of the Aragon Mine appeared in Walter R. Nu r s eTfiebMenominee Iron Range,
published in 1891. Note the mi n e caddiesticks worn by these miners to illuminate their work
area. [WJC Photo]



NORWAY MINES: ARAGON MINE

This photograph, probably dating between 1900 and 1910, shows the workings of the Aragon Mine
in Norway . The stamp of O.C. Davidson is on the back of this photograph . [MRHM Photo]



NORWAY MINES: ARAGON MINE
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This photograph of Shaft No. 3 of the Aragon Mine, looking north by northwest with the highest
ridge of Norway Hill which included Nelson Hill and Butcher Hill on the horizon, was taken by
Jorgen Johansen Eskil between 1890 and 1900. The English Methodist Church was visible at the
far left and the large building between the four smokestacks would have been either the Nelson
School or the Penn Iron Mining Company store. [MRHF Photo]



NORWAY MINES: NO. 3 ARAGON SHAFT

This photograph of Shaft No. 3 of the Aragon Mine was taken by Jorgen Johansen Eskil between
1890 and 1900. [MRHF Photo]




NORWAY MINES: NO. 3 ARAGON SHAFT

Postmarked Norway, Mich ., August 12, 1908, this view of Oliver Mine No. 3, taken in 1908 by B.H.
Dingman , publisher, Plymouth, Wisconsin, shows the shaft housing and smoke stack, as well as the
trestle, stockpiles and ore cars ready to be loaded. There is a residential area to the left, and two
women carrying parasols are pushing their babies along Railroad Street, then a dirt road, looking

west. [WJC Photo]



NORWAY MINES: NO. 4 ARAGON SHAFT
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Postmarked Norway, Mich ., October 8, 1910, this postcard view, taken in 1910, shows No. 4 Aragon
Shaft and the new Brier Hill Shaft, looking east. Railroad Street would be at the right on the other
side of the railroad tracks . [WJC Photo]



NORWAY MINES: NO. 5 ARAGON SHAFT

Postmarked Norway, Mich ., August 12, 1908, this view of Oliver Mine No. 5, taken in 1908 by B.H.
Dingman , publisher, Plymouth, Wisconsin, shows the steel shaft housing and smoke stack, the
trestle and lots of lagging logs to the left and the water tank to the right. The Central School is
visible to the right of the smokestack in the background, looking east in this photo. [WJC Photo]



NORWAY MINES: NO. 5 ARAGON SHAFT

ARAGON MINE NO. 5, 0. I. M. CO,. NORWAY. MICH.

Postmarked Norway, Mich., September 7, 1910, this black-and-white halftone postcard view of
Oliver Mine No. 5 of the Oliver Iron Mining Company shows the steel shaft housing and smoke
stack, the trestle and a number of mining buildings . Note the dairy cows grazing in front of the

mining buildings . [WJC Photo]



NORWAY MINES: NO. 5 ARAGON SHAFT

Postmarked Norway, Mich., August 27, 1912, the No. 5 Shaft of the Aragon Mine (Swamp Mine),
pictured here, was taken by Hoover Photo. Looking south from the old St. Ma r yGatholic Church
located on Summit (Norway) Hill, the Wisconsin & Michigan Railway Depot is visible in the
foreground at the left. The depot was moved to 308 Twelfth Avenue on the northwest corner of the
intersection with Central Avenue, west of the Strawberry Lake Apartments, by Roy Bergwall and
IS now a private residence. [WJC Photo]



